
No: EDN(TE)B(2)12/2016-loose 
Government of Himachal Pradesh 
Technical Education Department 

From 
The Principal Secretary (TE) to the 
Government of Himachal Pradesh 

To 
Shri Vishal Singh Chauhan 
S/o Shri Jagat Singh Chauhan, 
H.No. 55/3 A, Village Bayri, P.O. Dadahu, 
Tehsil Nahan, District Sirmaur, HP PIN-173022 

Dated:Shimla-2, the 7 th December, 2016 

Subject­ Extension in joining time. 
Sir, 

With reference to your letter dated 28.11.2016, on the subject cited 
above, I am directed to say that your request for extension in joining time upto 
June, 2017 was examined and not approved. 

You are, therefore, directed to join your duties, within stipulated 
period, at Government Polytechnic Sundemagar, District Mandi and submit 
joining report to this office, failing which it shall be presumed that you are not 
interested and offer of appointment shall be cancelled and next candidate from the 
panel will be sought from the HPPSC. 

Yours faithfully, 

l~v,·-1~,-(Madan Lal Sharma) 
Under Secretary (TE) to the 

Government of Himachal Pradesh 
Phone-0177-2624554 

Endst. No: No: EDN(TE)B(2)12/2016 Dated: Shimla-2, { - ) 1.-2.61~ 


Copy for information and necessary action to :­
1. 	 The Pr. Accountant General, Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-3. 
2. 	 The Accountant General (A&E), Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-3. 
3. 	 The Director, Technical Education Vocational & Industrial Training, H.P. 

Sundemagar, Distt. Mandi-174401. 
The Secretary, H.P. Public Service Commission, Shimla-2 w.r.t. his letter1f · 
No: 3-12/2015-PSC (R-II), dated 13.10.2016. 

s . 	 The Principal, Government Polytechnic Sundemagar, District Mandi (HP). 
&, . Personal file of concerned officer. 
7 . 	 Guard file. l~~ 

(Madan Lal Sharma) 
Under Secretary (TE) to the 

Government of Himachal Pradesh 
Phone-0177-2624554 
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